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Glenys Yates tehall - Lm.
From: Pickering Town Cauncil [townclerk@pickering.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 December 2014 08:00
To: Development Management ~
Subject: Pickering - recent planning applications RYE ) A !.. E Dhﬂ
16 DEC 2014
DEVELOPVTNT
The council has no objections to the applications listed below: P ;'_f‘?qég;-. Fo i N

a) 14/01278/FUL — demolition of existing bungalow and shed on land between Park Street and Burgate adjacent
Hill House, Burgate.

b) 14/01293/73A — variation of Condition 16 of approval 11/00749/73A dated 9 December 2011 — the removal of
WSM-OOI, C#834-002 and C834-003 and replacement by Drawing Nos 2225-201 Proposed Plans and
section and 2225-202 Proposed Elevations-amendments to building scale and elevation proportions, Steam and
Moorland Garden Centre, Malton Road.

¢) 14/01273/LBC - dismantling of bell tower to allow access to bell mounting, re-building of the bell tower and
installation of bell, mounting bracket and tie restraint, Parish Hall, Hallgarth.

d) 14/01324/FUL - installation of replacement shop front windows and doors to include installation of full length
window 1o replace existing timber double door, installation of two bollards and resurfacing of car parking area, 99

Eastgate.

e) 14/01326/FUL - erection of single storey extension to front and rear dormer window to rear of 3 Swainsea Lane.

Andrew Husband
Clerk to Pickering Town Council




